
BID # 
 

DESCRIPTION     AMOUNT 

  
NEW SOLICITATIONS 

 
 
 

3772 BIO-RAD LABORATORIES EQUIPMENT AND 
MAINTENANCE 
 
Bio-Rad Laboratories 
Hercules, CA 
 

$37,000.00 
(not to exceed) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

TO: The Board of Trustees 
 

FROM: Interim District President Colleen Smith 
 

DATE:  December 16, 2014 
 

SUBJECT: Recommendation for Reference 3772 – Annual Contract for 
Bio-Rad Laboratories Equipment and Maintenance. 
 

SCOPE: Annual contract for the purchase of supplies, preventive 
maintenance, parts and equipment for use in Biotechnology 
Labs.  Bio-Rad Laboratories is the manufacturer and sole 
provider of the equipment and instruments used in the 
Biotechnology Labs.  Term of contract: 12/17/2014 through 
12/16/2015.  
 

RECOMMENDATION: Bio-Rad Laboratories 
Hercules, CA 
 

$37,000.00 
(not to exceed)  

JUSTIFICATION: Sole Source. 
     

REQUESTING 
DEPARTMENT: 
 

District Science Labs 

 

 

 


